From: Square

To: Uptown Event Center
Subject: Your Square hardware order US-426359618
Date: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:45:37 PM

Thanks, Lauren!

Your Square hardware order is being processed and will typically arrive
within 1 to 2 weeks. Your order may be sent in multiple shipments. We’ll send
you an email when it’s on its way. Click here to manage your order.

Order Details:

Order number: US-426359618

Transaction date: 2z

12:45 PM PDT
1 Square Reader for magstripe (with Lightning connector) $10.00
1 Square Stand for iPad (2020, 2019), iPad Air (2019), and $169.00

iPad Pro 10.5"

Shipping: Free
Item total: $179.00
Tax total: $10.74

Total: $189.74
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You may be required to complete your own sales tax filings. For sales tax exempt entities please
remit the required tax documentation to our Support team. Seller has collected the simplified
sellers use tax on taxable transactions delivered into Alabama and the tax will be remitted on the
customer's behalf to the Alabama Department of Revenue. Please note: Nothing in this section

constitutes legal or tax advice.

To be shipped to:

Lauren Snyder

309 York Road Lindy Communities Suite 211
JENKINTOWN, PA

19046

Warranty and Return Information

The right tools make all the difference.

Our hardware solutions work together seamlessly. Accept more ways to pay,
improve your workflow by connecting bar code scanners and printers, and
start selling out of the box.

Browse more tools >

Earn free processing with referrals

When you refer other businesses, everyone wins. They get fast, reliable
payments and you both get free processing.

Refer now >
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